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August 24, 2017
Certified Mail No. 7016 2070 0000 9794 8011
Return Receipt Requested

Ms. Roxanne Hughes, P.E.
City Engineer, City of Fillmore
250 Central Ave.

Fillmore, CA 93015

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL NPDES AND WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS—CITY OF FILLMORE GROUNDWATER WELLS No. 9 AT 990 THIRD
AVE., FILLMORE, (NPDES NO. CAG994005, CI—10111)

Dear Ms. Hughes:

The subject discharges are regulated under Order R4-2003-0108, General National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) and Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of
Groundwater from Potable Water Supply Wells to Surface Waters in Coastal Watersheds of Los
Angeles and Ventura Counties, adopted by this Board on August 7, 2003.

We have reviewed the letter from Mr. Timothy Thompson, GSI Water Solutions, Inc. dated
March 24, 2017, which requested termination of your coverage under the General NPDES
Permit.  The letter indicated that you have developed and subsequently capped the
groundwater well No. 9 in November 2010. On August 15, 2017, assistant City Engineer, Joe
Bellomo informed Regional Board staff that the Well No. 9 was never put to use and that the
General NPDES permit is no longer needed. Since there is no discharge of groundwater from
Well No. 9 coverage under Board Order R4-2003-0108, General NPDES Permit No.
CAG994005, CI-10111 for the well is hereby terminated except for enforcement purposes.

Please note that if future discharges of groundwater to surface waters or land become
necessary, you must file a Report of Waste Discharge with this Board and obtain appropriate
waste discharge requirements.

If you have any questions, please contact Carlos D. Santos at (213) 620-2093.

Sincerely,

Qj-mw( uﬂr—v\

Samuel Unger, P.E:~
Executive Officer

cc: see next page
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CC.

U.S. EPA, Region 9, Permit Section (WTR-5)

SWRCB, NPDES Wastewater@waterboards.ca.gov

Renan Jauregui, SWRCB

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

California DF&W

County of Los of Los Angeles, DPW, Environmental Division
Mr. James Ashby, PG Environmental

Ms. Sarah Torres, PG Environmental




